VLADIMIR TSIPURINDA v.tsipurinda@knute.edu.ua

PhD in Economics, Associate Professor of the Department of Management

Profile of the scientist in international bases: <u>Scopus,WebofScience, ORCID</u>, <u>ResearcherID</u>, <u>GoogleScholar</u>



RESEARCH EXPERTISE: management, change management, innovation management, consulting.

COURSES: «Management», «Consulting», «Innovation management».

ACADEMIC DEGREES:

- PhD in Economics, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2009
- MS, Odessa Institute of Refrigeration, 1980, Odessa State Economic University, 1995.

ACADEMIC TITLES:

Associate Professor, 2011.

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:

- Associate Professor of the Department of Management, Kyiv State University of Trade and Economics, since 2013.
- Assistant Professor of the Department of Management, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2007 – 2013.
- Assistant of the Department of Management, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2004 – 2009.

AWARDS AND HONORS:

- Academic activity from the Academy of Universal Management, specialty "Universal Management and Forecasting Development", 2019
- Honorary diploma of the Kyiv State Trade and Economic University for development on March 27, 2011.
- Laskomex Training Center, certificate № SU 21 / 16, subject: "Theoretical and practical management consulting course" 10.01.2015.

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS:

https://knute.edu.ua/file/MzExMg==/4be5b2babd830f227cd68cca9e67916d.pdf

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES:

- Studying at the Higher School of Pedagogical Skills Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2004.
 - Work of the Deputy Dean for Educational Work of the Faculty of Economics, Management and Law, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2004-2009.

- Member of the Scientific Council of the Ukrainian Academy of Universities, 2003–2017.
- Internship at LASKOMEX, Lodz, Poland, 2015.
- Internship at the Institute of Electric Welding. EO Paton NAS of Ukraine, 2018.

HOBBY:

sports, nature traveling, music, playing the accordion, singing.